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Rick: Welcome … 11.34 minutes  
Mr. Keshe (K):  Good morning, Good day to you wherever and whenever you listen to these workshops.  We are in the 4th year of teaching and it is a joy to see how KF work by all of us is bearing fruit.  Hopefully in the coming 2 weeks we can make an important announcement for the future of the foundation.  Our work as a team, an international organization and a family has started paying.  Governments are taking notice of the work and the change this technology can bring. What we expect now is to organize an international meeting and press conference with three countries to announce the new direction for the medical application of the Keshe Foundation (KF) world wide especially in the field of radiation and cancer.   

K:  Our work will carry on the way it has been set and will not change.  The only problems we see is the growth of KF and the technology and the way it is going.  Many of you have done a lot of work and are busy in your own way in your level of understanding.  You are adding to the knowledge of the man.  I thank you all.  Without all of us this would not have been possible.  

K: I was asked again why I made a concentrated effort in respect to DL and the website Facts about Keshe.  We have achieved the major breakthrough in respect to DL, the organization and the people he is involved with.  As we have seen for the first time he has not posted anything since we asked him to write about the fire in which a woman was murdered.  This gave him an indication that we knew too much.  The second clue I gave him in that presentation was that the company directors of Phillips International are innocent and they have just been pulled into this.  They have to know that we know about the scam they set up 9 years ago and in the years going from 1999 when the software programmer was dead.  

K:  there are two pieces of missing information with this and this missing information was the murder of the scientist in Holland 17 years ago is directly connected to the murder in Belgium 8 years later.  The people who are and have been involved are both still active. Dl is one of them.  The research and security have come up with a very interesting result.  The person interviewed by the police for the murder in Belgium in 2008 and now that the securities have put the investigation of the fire with the name of a person who was supposed to have shot himself or whatever.  The person who has been interviewed and is involved in this has been writing patents by DL in 1998 and 1999.   We have found a lot about the clandestine activities of these people and organization. 

K: on the day of the death of the scientist in Holland a briefcase went missing.  Strangely enough the reason for the murder in Holland 8 years later is the briefcase they were trying to retrieve.  We are talking to the prosecutors, the lawyers, the families involved for very direct work that these to gentlemen have been busy with. We have spoken and are speaking to national securities and the pattern of the death in Belgium in 2008 follows the same procedure as Fabio’s death but in a different way. 

K: secondly, when we read what has been published by securities a senior witness in respect to this death of the girl who was in prison is someone I have met as a colleague of DL and the man who was interviewed.  Nobody knew this and for the first time we are releasing the information and we have informed securities.  The man who is supposed to be a major witness I have met twice.  I didn’t remember.  DL reminded me while we were writing the books.  He told me I had met him in the negotiations with KF and major tire manufacturers in Germany. He was instrumental in the introduction.  
K: So now you understand how a briefcase and the rest were set up.  In every direction we see and the police will go ahead and exhume the bodies for a second testing because the family was suspecting murder.  They couldn’t go anywhere with that and they didn’t have any indication that after the murder of the father two guys were patenting and selling the same information for the same amount of 100 million Euros. Securities in the coming weeks will most probably release all the communications.  You have seen there are no allegations.  We work on hard facts and hard solid facts that DL’s collaborator was interviewed about the murder in Belgium. 
K: They did not have sufficient evidence and they could not connect the gentleman who killed himself in prison, supposedly, and DL’s partner.  They were in meetings with us twice and we have given evidence to the police and the lawyers so it is not going to sit.  This guy was set up to find out about the suitcase and they went for it and they got the suitcase.  It is the same suitcase that was missing at the death of the scientist and it carries the code of compression.  That is why they could not complete it.  The suitcase was a key and this suitcase went missing on the day of the death of the scientist in Holland.  I thank all of you who are bringing information to us and collaborating with us. We will need your support to put information directly with the police in Holland again.  It is part of us that are being attacked.  The next step was the murder of me by the same to guys.  They couldn’t get it done the same was as the accidental fire was set up.     

K: there were two guys who came to a live teaching in Balata to carry on a live assassination while I was teaching on a Thursday. They go caught the night before and one was Pierre (?) and one who was supposed to be a friend of his from South Korea.  Now the police have most of the pictures because the murders connect the same people.  Again the name of interesting DL has been in the files of the police for my attempted murder from the first time in Sosano. This is not an accusation that we make.  We keep our friends close and our enemies closer.  So, we have to inform you unfortunately that it started with Alan (Sterling) when we tried to put a pedophile away.
K: coincidentally it has spread to the murder of four people that have nothing to do with us but we have come to understand that DL appears in every connection.  The connections are the gentlemen in Holland, the girl in Belgium, the man in prison who was closely associated with DL and his partner, and Fabio.  Now the international investigation by the police has started and we are talking with the lawyers.  
K: the implication of this is huge but the death of man in prison, the major witness, was done by the police internally by DL.  So now the police officers will go on restriction (? 23.30 minutes) and we know that those who organized these same people have tried to kill me in Belgium.  The police in Belgium are involved in murdering people in prisons.  These are not allegations.  There is a mysterious death, an attack on my life, and as we know the same officer came to kill us in Belgium.  If you are correct, officer, you stand your ground if you have a warrant and you don’t start running and chasing and hiding behind cars.  This has been videoed and it’s the same officer who killed the person in prison is the same person who worked closely with DL.  

K: it is unfortunate that a technology like this has to come across like this.  Maybe a technology like this had to come to open the hand of those who have done a lot to stop new technologies.  We do not make accusation.  The research people have put the picture up.  We ask DL to write about it and he has gone silent.  Now the research team and securities team have put this on Facts about Dirk.  Read it.  There are news articles.  In the next couple of weeks we might bring the members of the families of the people who have been murdered and we will give you solid proof that these people have been involved in it.

K: we have started the investigation outside of Belgium because we had to.  In Belgium DL is well embedded with what I call gangsters.  As you have seen and we showed last week he says he is a very straight forward man and this other guy is a scam. Now when we show that he is the top of the political party with someone he calls a scam he could not deny it because his name is on the website he has built.  When we ask for the pictures of the fire to be released nothing has been done.  Now the security people have put the names there and have started investigating what they call accessory to murder in respect to Dl and his associate. We would like to see this because there is enough evidence to prove the connection.  

K:  I have met the same guy twice prior to my going to China 8 years ago with the associate of DL and DL present in the room.  He told me who the guy was when he told me about the guy who was killed in prison.  He told me that I had met him.  Then he told us that his associate got hold of this suitcase.  I couldn’t understand at the time what the significance was of finding a suitcase until we spoke with the family of the scientist who died in Holland before. It was a black suitcase carrying the initials of the scientist.  
K: This is a shame and we are just repeating what is in the public domain.  Nothing has been put out that is allegations. We have become a major point for cleaning our name. We saw a year of relentless attacks and don’t forget it was DL who called the doctor in Bulgaria to tell him how I was poisoned.  I had never spoken to him; he was in Belgium while his colleague in Belgium was poisoning me.  Now you understand that there are international organizations to destroy scientists to take their patents.  This is the job of DL. If you read the articles in the newspaper, the scientist was supposed to be paid 100 million Euros on the signing of the contract the next day and he died the night before.  

K:  Strangely enough in the communication and agreements with DL and his associate who were negotiating again with the same company the figure is exactly 100 million Euros. 
There are no coincidences; DL and his associate wanted the same price for what was being paid before.  The evidence is heavily weighted for DL to be arrested and having information about the murder case as we hold information about the same case.  We did not know this but in the past weeks information has come to us and thanks to you the KF supporters and research team everything has become transparent.  We are talking directly to the families and it is my right because they went for my life.  It is my right to investigate who has tried to murder me, who put me for 11 days in Canada in false confinement.  This all goes back to DL. So we don’t make accusations; we are defending KF and I am defending my life for the attempt to kill me by the same man.
K: I have been in the business world for 30 years and never had anything like this.  I came across one man who has been a problem from the beginning.  So, please understand we are not making accusations but in a way we are pointing out how Facts about Keshe Foundation and Facts about Mehran Tavakoli Keshe all came up.  It is because since June we informed DL and his family that we are on track to get them.  Pedophilia is part of his work and claiming a man is a criminal and then sitting next to him is the pattern showing the same and strangely enough Hollywood.com appeared in 1998-1999 with the same who was involved in the murder in 2008 and a missing briefcase in Holland in 1999.  

K: So unfortunately, this is the way that such a beautiful technology had to be used to open the hand of the murderers and then with the police. We have said that maybe this is the beginning of the end of monarchy as everything in the case is in the direction in one way of the people who came to see us and asked that the technology be given to them.  In my meeting in what I call a very funny kangaroo court case for nuclear material for the head of inspection and safety for Belgium, a man who was supposed to talk to me about nuclear material safety told me Mr. Keshe, leave the country.  This is the wish of our king.
K:  So this was in a nuclear case in court assessing and I carried no nuclear material.  It had to do with me leaving the country.  Again, DL was fully aware of this.  He is accessory to the murder and we have already found a case for his arrest in Italy.  Now the police have enough to push ahead; he is connected and has knowledge about murders and about a suitcase that he has withheld from the police.  So strangely enough Belgium police did not know that the major witness this close friend of DL and his associate was interviewed by the police.  This opens a new Pandora’s Box and at the same time puts the man who was in the fire connected to the murder in Holland.  So that complicated the case for the Belgian court.  

K: on the other hand it has to be known that DL is an accessory to my (attempted) murder, murder of Fabio and having pre-connection with a man know for murder.  Now this is in the public domain.  DL was able to write at the same time in the same area about technology that was stolen and suddenly he submits this patent.  As I said one day they have the cube and the next day they have the compression technology.  When you steal it you have to ‘milk’ it.  And, all the data from 1995 to 1997 and onward shows close collaboration of DL and the suspected criminal in the murder of the lady in Belgium.  It is directly connected to the attempted murder of me.

K:  you have to understand one thing: we took a case to court in Belgium in 2011 – 2012 for this man trying to kill me.  Again the police put pressure on the judges and lawyers and this is not hypothetical talk.  We know now with the new research and how you KF supporters have helped us confirms that both guys are involved in murdering scientists.  The case is registered in the court in Belgium and there have been a hearing on it.  
K:  The threats were received that were made by the policeman that I was a terrorist and all sorts of things.  Now they killed a man in prison with the help of the police.  These are not allegations, but DL is accessory to murder, having information about the suitcase.  That is most probably why he was talking to me all the time because his partner didn’t give it to him.  He told me a couple of times that he didn’t know how he got the suitcase.  How did he manage to get the suitcase out of the fire?  He planted his best guy to be there; they knew where the suitcase was so they could rob it. 
K:  they collaborated in Belgium; they collaborated in courts in Holland and Italy and hopefully the Austrian guy has also done this because we think a couple of other scientists have been murdered in Europe. This is an international organization so a court has to take charge of all the cases to be brought together.  We have filed the attempted murder of me in Rome four years ago.  So it is not something new.  We clearly indicated the man who is interviewed for murder in the case of the fire is and has been accused of murdering, and acts against the KF and everything else in Belgium since 2009 - 2012. Now we connected all the dots.  The cause of the murder in Belgium in 2012 was to retrieve the suitcase that was stolen with the compression technology 8 years earlier. 
K:  the mystery is how it managed to get there and how did DL know about this suitcase that his associate managed to get and he couldn’t have it.  So, we are prepared to go under oath and all the machinery needed to prove we are correct in what we say.  At the same time there is a connection between the guy who says he is not a murderer, the supposed boyfriend, and DL that nobody knew because as I said DL reminded me of the guy twice.  The name of the company is a major tire manufacturer in the world and they work on batteries and they have a subdivision that develops batteries.  This gentleman who was murdered or suicided in prison was on the table twice as the connection of DL’s associate.  So there is a connection nobody knew about and now we have opened it.  
K: We have spoken to the lawyers and attorneys, we are speaking to the families and the case will reopen in Belgium very soon. The same will happen in Holland for the arrest DL and his associate being part of or accessory to murder.  No one knew of the suitcase and the death of the scientist that appears with this Dutchman 8 years later in Belgium. I do apologize that we have to do this (information) in scientific information (workshop) but in fact I would have been dead, killed by DL, I would not have been here to teach you so much.  Our way touches your way. 

K:  Please support the family of the scientists and the girl who was murdered in Belgium so that they will be strong enough to stand for what is to come. They have to go through the trauma of the death of the father and the death of the girl, the daughter, to put these people away.  Strangely enough if you remember Alan (Sterling) left a lot of videos talking about what he did. DL’s associate has left a lot of recordings talking about the fire.  Don’t forget DL’s associate made a fake company called Keshe Foundation Keshe Technology in Holland.  We forced that company to be closed down.  We submitted this to the court in Holland.  So fortunately is that these kinds of things work.  We submitted the dossier that is in Belgium and added it to the cases in Holland and Belgium to give support to the arrest of DL.

K: DL is associated and is in possession of knowledge about the murder that he has not shared with police.  Once things came out in the past couple of weeks we could put the jigsaw puzzle together and we handed it over to the lawyers.  We stay clean and above it.  That is why you see that DL has not responded.  I am sure that in the next few weeks you will securities releasing all the patterns of DL and the gentleman who was suspected of murder 1998, 1999 and then he suddenly went into compression business.  Subsequently he has been waiting for it all to ‘cool down’ for a couple of years so he could start negotiations.  What we have seen from the securities is that again the man who was involved with the murders in Holland was negotiating with Phillips International.  They are totally innocent and the negotiation was for the same compression technology and the same 100 million Euros.  Everything is in black and white.  (40.30 minutes)
K: coincidentally, last February 14, 2016, we got a call from FBI. On February 20, 2016, Alan Sterling walked in.  Today is February 9, 2017. Let’s see if DL walks in and hands himself over to the police with his associates.  The evidence is very solid and we are working on it.  I have more or less stopped most of my work until we bring this to a close.  The pattern of the murder of the girl is a copy of the murder of Fabio and I promised Fabio’s father that I would bring the murderer to justice.  Two brothers and two drivers with one watching when they (Fabio and Naomi) leave and one carrying out the job when they arrive.  One was watching when Fabio left from me in Balata and the other two carrying out the roll over.  There is no coincidence.  In this way we do our job.  I thank all of you for reading the rubbish that DL put out and knowing this was all lies.  You trusted us and you stayed with us.  This shows the hands of the criminals.  
K:  we have seen no sign of DL and he is most probably he is on the run and will write more rubbish.  Please understand that securities will release the direct connection with all the format.  It is not coincidental about the death of the compression scientist.  What they did not do was to test the body for poison because the poison used creates a heart attack.  It was set up to be that way.  Now we are asking for the body to be exhumed to see if there are any traces of poison after so many years.  New technology may help to support us.  But what the police did not know was that the man who died in prison is a close associate of DL. I met him twice in negotiations.  We are prepared to bring the witnesses who have been in that meeting.  It seemed that this was not connected before.  Now we come to the point of carrying on with our teaching.
K:  DL, write more and show the patents you have written for the man who was suspected of the murder in 1998 and 1999.  Securities will do the same as they did with your website for Russell.  Your name sits next to it.  DL and your associate were connected before the murder and you planned the murder.  Dutch police are very interested and you will be arrested and I will come and visit you in prison with your colleagues because you have put fear into the lives of many people and now it is time for you to live with your own fear.  Let’s go to the teaching.  (43.55 minutes). 
K:  Last week we disclosed how we see the space technology and that we understood more.  There is a fundamental point; those of you who understood the teaching last week in respect to the spaceship must concentrate on understanding the process of the fueling.  We have seen many trials from KF supporters where they load acidic with alkaline and where they disclose how the balls go missing or they see a different motion in the characteristics of the material.  You will not achieve lift, motion and construction of the physical entity unless you bring about two points at the same time.  One is that the system of motion which is the Magrav system, where you encapsulated with the conformation of the physical existence. 
K: what does this mean?  This is extremely simple if you understand. (46.05 minutes). At the moment what we taught last week is that you made the spaceship platform and you placed your reactors.  You made the plate to revolve and you have made a platform with a star formation.  (46.56 minutes). As we explained the delta and the “Y” creation of the voltage difference in the difference in the plasmatic fields, creation of current flow….
 (Rick has a problem with the technology)
K: while we are waiting we cannot show certain things of scientific value so we get restricted to show a lot of medical research in the coming time.  But we will learn of different ways to share the knowledge.  

R: I know have your screen back up. (52.35 minutes)

K: what we explained is that this line here is your platform with the reactors and it is dynamic with the 4 base and top cores (3 on the base, 1 on the top). This unit here (the delta of the 8 on the base and the Y of the top) is your flight system.  This unit here (the platform with the Magravs) is the interaction with the fields is for your physicality.  (53.08 minutes).  You have to remember that the two are independent but entangled in the conformation of existence of one with the other.  What happens is that the total interaction of the two will give the physicality in the dimension of the existence of the UFO (53.38 minutes) where the lift of the system is forced to be within the structure of the dimension which is created and the emotional gets entangled in the interaction with the physicality.   Where you see and if you look, you have such a position.  (54.16 minutes).  On all faces here (see first drawing with green surround) you have creation of dimension.  

K:  the rotation of the disc (platform) creates the spherical mushroom so that the fields from the top come in.  And this allows that this system in order to create gravitational positioning motion somewhere here (see the center green ball at 54.54 minutes) in respect to the planet or any position, where the interaction of the fields between the layers of the two cores which are creating the lift.  The third core which is creating the physicality gives you the appearance and what we call the manifestation of the UFO or flying system.  

K: do not work on that as it will be a very big scale.  You can do this with a small disc at home (he discussed setting it up on children’s railroad tracks in 157th KSW).   For less than $200 to $300 you can build your own spaceship.  Placing a small unit like this so that you can position it in a given area at a given strength can create for you a car which flies.  This is what we were going to show several years ago in Belgium.  The interaction of the flow of the energy between the cores here and interaction of the cores like this (see drawing 56.32 minutes) allows you the current voltage of the megawatts, the flow of the current of plasma in megawatts.   The difference in this direction will give you the current flow.  This is the potential different and this is the current flow difference.  This way you have to decide what the fuels you put in the cores are made of and what fuels you place in these cores (57.24 minutes).  
K:  If you choose the matter state of earth you will be bonded to earth.  If you choose the fuel of the gaseous part you will be on the flight zone and you will never go into the matter zone.  The choice of the fuel gives you the dimension of the flight.  If you extend the knowledge to understand that you can have a system which creates a gravitational field force but if you understood from last week’s teaching you can create for yourself building structures in what you are used to.  In fact your reactor cores make the structure of the building and you position cores in a specific condition and position which will gives you the shape of the house you want to conceive.  In a way in the morning you can live in a rectangular house.  In the afternoon if you decide you want the room to slightly change you move your position of the reactors and you live in a circular house.  You can pack and move.  This is advantageous and if understood in construction of buildings it can be used as position to set condition in earthquake zones where buildings are separated from the physical construction of the body.  Now we see materials that cost a very few dollars and delivers the same.

K: the horizon of using this technology is vast and beyond imagination.  If you look and understood last week how you could make sections and segments with the use of reactors then this is no different.  It is just inspiring to use.  At the present time one of the dreams of the man is a railway.  Understanding this technology you decide on the cabins without the railway track.  The destruction of the forests, laying railway tracks and expanding into parts of the jungles that are precious for the earth can be avoided. What we teach just now is not something new.  Those of our listeners in the background know that we offered this to the Africans in the Central African nations some 3 to 4 years ago. There is the World Bank guarantee to establish a railway between the south central African nations so they can have access to ports and make commerce in Central Africa possible.  

K:  the Indian ambassador at that time was involved in this.  We looked into it and the budget for the African nations to participate in this has been put at $11 billion.  As we know by the time you finish these things they come to $30 billion which is not possible for small nations to cover for industrialization or at least tearing the lime of commerce to pay for the next 50 to 100 years is too much.  We estimate that with this the proposal we have made it would be less than $10 million.  All you need to do is clean the area of what I call dispatch and landing.  The changes are huge and this is not just something we are telling you now. The KF has been working on these in the background.  Understanding the new application of the miniature reactors in this shape allows you physicality and motion at the same time.  You fuel your reactor in the combination of the materials in the borders of the nation that are wasted to be done.  You can make this very easily. 1.02.48

K:    we are encouraging the young people to start looking on the development of the new space computers through the operation of the gans.  They are masters and all they need to do is translate the knowledge in the interaction of the emotion and the soul of the man and the emotion of the gans of the reactor that it allows the contact. For a lot of you, you have seen this and you have not felt it.  They did a test in Arizona last week with 2 or 3 people.  I explained this before that as they approach the reactors, the reactors change.  The speed of the motion of the reactor is according to the emotion changes. They explained it and Jon explained with his emotion he could feel the change of speed of the rotation of the cores.  They have posted a video which we have shown and when they turned on the plasma which is meters away it affects the performance of the flight system cores in the speed of the rotation. 
K: Gradually we are establishing the field interaction with the emotion.  Some time ago we showed some work in this direction and it got sidetracked.  Ali was not able to bring the rest of it in.  Now you can see the total development and now we are at the point where you need to produce systems that produce plasmatic energy. A lot of you have been looking for the source of energy in the space reactor technology. This is because you were relying on a power supply to supply energy.  We explained the process many, many times.  One of the processes that you have to follow and it needs to be done is to understand that the power we supply to turn the reactors are electro vibrational which is one of the weakest.  Go back to the teachings and what we started two years ago.
K: let me explain how far to go back and maybe some of you will understand.  Our friends who work with us should understand this.  If you go back please take a picture of this and one day it will be historic for you.   Go back in the star formation and the delta formation. (1.06.46 minutes).  Go back in feeling the plasma which is much stronger than electro vibration.  For example, remember Alecz’ beads.  You connect Alecz’ beads for free-load to the “Y” for the after load to the base 3.  Do not forget the use of the capacitors and now you have your energy source for your reactors.  Remember, it takes billions of years for a star to be formed.  It takes time for your beads and your magnifying units on the voltage end of the currents to start building up according to the load which you add by the use of the reactors.  
K:  remember how you created the capacitors and the feedback from the load side on the current to the supply on the voltage. Then what you see is very simple.  I have given you your source without a connection to current. (1.08.48 minutes). It takes time to build current and our friends who are in this development with us understand this.  The more load you add, the higher voltage you receive.  You ask more and more is given and you will find your system comes into operation and you have a power generator.  You have a flight system and you become self-sufficient.  
K:  the existence of the confirmation of the energy comes from the choice of the fuel in the reactors.  Many times I explained in the teaching that you have to look for hydrogen.  I explained this last week.  Find a way to produce hydrogen in the gans state.  We have allowed and shared knowledge with two of our closest friends in the foundation in how to do it.  This is needed so that we protect in the early stages that mayhem does not break through.  We have gone for loading of the hydrogen reactors.  When you load hydrogen reactors then you are limited to earth but you become the passengers of the universe.  The hydrogen as plasma is the key to the motion of the fields in the universe.  
K:  you can create the condition even for the plasma of hydrogen to behave as carbon to give you the structure of crystal ladder (? 1.11.12 minutes) so that you see physicality. Go back to part of the teaching where we spoke about the diamond structure.  Look at why in the body of the man a specific material in man creates a hard animal crystal structure that you call calcium.  It is the bone structure of the man. Carbon 13 in a specific orientation of the 3 layers of it becomes calcium.  It manifests itself in the matter state of calcium.  Then you understand how you can use hydrogen to behave in an interaction so it can have a soft tissue or hard tissue bone structure in the diamond structure of the matter that you want or would like to manifest. 

K:  No calcium goes from your stomach to become part of the bone. The energy and the conformation of the position of the fields dictate that energy will convert to the bone matter when you die or take the physical matter of bone in your hand.  Understand how the body of the man creates soft tissues, transparent tissues, and you can do the same in the structure of the house or your flying object.  You can create within the structure of the space ship tissue, membrane, muscle tissue, softness or hardness as you decide according to the chosen interaction of the fields from the base of hydrogen.  (1.13.37 minutes).
K: the diamond structure of the hydrogen is one of the most solid, powerful structures that does not get damaged or touched in the universe unless you decide to change the field strength of the environment of the hydrogen.  You remember when we spoke about CO2 as a gas and then we showed that the CO2 can become a gans that you can dry and physically hold in your hands and according to the law of physics gases can only become matter at very high pressures or whatever.  And you went against the trend of the presumed perceived knowledge.  Now you understand that in the coming time man will create solid state matters at any strength he likes such as soft tissues or transparent where you can walk from the solid state gans of the hydrogen.  
K:  Hydrogen especially the deuterium level of hydrogen plasmatic magnetic field is the key into the space travel of the man.  You cannot create reactors which have CuO and ZnO and try to travel in the depth of space and not be touched.  This is because the filed strength will create different dimensions for the plasma of the gans of the entity where hydrogen has in the deuterium level more or less solid state matter which means that it does not get affected by the environment that it is traveling into. 

K:  So, if you travel with the reactors that carry CuO there will be no strength because it dilutes and Wallah!  You are traveling without a home; it is gone because the field strength has interacted or been influenced by the environmental condition where with the hydrogen according to the environment as the minimum common denominator of strength it will stay the same. Now you understand the knowledge of space is very simple.  It is man who has put restriction on his own understanding.  So, the tasks for KF supporters or the people who work in the space level are to develop the gans of hydrogen.  I have released information to two people.  These are trusted people so that if anything happens to me they can carry on with the revelations.  

K:  the understanding is that you have to go back to the fundamental teaching of not what you wanted but what was the reality.  You have seen how you have created solid carbon in the form of gans of CO2 dried. Extend your knowledge and understand the knowledge and do not become monkey see monkey does.  Then you can produce the gans of hydrogen.  Then you will find the fuel for the deep space travel without ever being harmed.  There is more teaching to be done.  When you understand the structure of the gans of the hydrogen you have to find the soul of the hydrogen. Then you understand the operation of the Creator as within the soul the structure of the connection of the emotion you can manifest anything from the hydrogen without ever touching the hydrogen.  That is the knowledge of travel within the universe.  

K: as we said we don’t just teach the man. There are those that are more well educated and now they learn the next step of their work.  Understand that division does not exist.  Cooperation and collaboration is the key to development of the success of hydrogen in the gans state, hydrogen in the nano matter state and hydrogen in the field strength.  You have to understand and extend the knowledge to walk away from has been the learning ground.  This has been the school to learn the alphabet and now you have to put the alphabet together to make a sentence.  Go back and understand how you created gans and how gans creation has led you to the development of new materials.  Understand that the development of the new materials are well connected to the production of the fields which are tangible, free and connected to the emotion of the plasma of the hydrogen.  (120.09 minutes)
K:  many of you will achieve this in a short time; many other of you will wonder for a thousand years how it works. Enlightenment is our job; teaching is your job. If you understood how to create this by placing a few hydrogen reactors you can change the characteristic of a cancer cell.  You can create the missing finger.  If you understand furthermore you can bring the lost father back to the physicality that the child can have a father.  This is the depth of the knowledge and the writing of Christ.  In Christianity you call it reincarnation.  Reincarnation in the physical matter can only be possible when the soul can be touched and when the soul can bring part of its connection for the manifestation of itself. 
K:  in a way those of you who understand this can create the fields that you manifest yourself here in one second and the next second somewhere else.  But it needs a very close connection to the emotion and the understanding of the operation of the soul.  Any questions relevant to this part?
Zen:  hip replacement is a very tough surgery and many old people have their hip sockets degraded. Is there any gans procedure to help build that socket bone back to normal?  

K:  yes you can; it’s been done.  I have done it a few times.  It needs very much the knowledge of the gans; it needs the understanding of the construction of the hip.  It can be done; you can even rebuild cartridge and everything inside the joint.  You have to extend the knowledge.  I used to use the padded handicapped chairs and people sit in them.  They used to start feeling good and the minute they felt good they started walking.  I told them they could not do that and they needed to give it 2 to 3 months to solidify completely. (123.38 minutes).  After a week or two of sitting in the wheelchair or the bed with this thing around their bodies they feel good and the pain is gone.  The interaction is more or less complete and they virtually rob it because it is not solidified.  We see that on the MRI with the full development of the bone and everything else.  Yes, it can be done.
R: is this similar to what you are speaking of with the space craft construction?  
K: yes, those who have used the systems know what I am talking about.  I stopped doing the health systems but I used to use the padded handicapped chairs. They are the best things I found.  (1.24.47 minutes)  I used to build systems inside and according to the hip operation.   You can’t put them on the hip because the pain has changed the position of the hip. So you have to deal with the upper leg and the spine.  You build the system here (1.25.07 Minutes). And we place reactors in specific positions so that they cover the hip. There is a specific way to put a system here (1.25.23 minutes) and you concentrate the fields and you can rebuild the bone.  It can be done and it works.  But now you have the option with the use of gans you can do the same thing.  You have to know what you are doing because you can grow pieces that are needed in places that are not needed, but yes, it can be done.  I have done it many times.  It is pleasure to see someone who is in a wheel chair start walking.  

K: In this connection I have to explain that those of you who joined the KF for the injections for cancer, what we have seen and what we have come to accept is that some of our trials directly involve the condition of HIV.  We are extending the cancer research into the public HIV research where we can deliver technology through the injection as well so that we can see the change in the HIV.  So those of you who suffer or who know people who have HIV/AIDS we would like to invite you into the new trials that we have set up. They are the same as the cancer trials.  We would like to collect data and we already have 4 people on this program.  We want to extend and see different ways of doing this.  

K: those of you, who are suffering from cancer, please go to doctors@kfssi.org or doctors@spaceshipinsitute.org .  We need to add to this and extend the knowledge and we are adding the people who suffer from HIV to the trials. If you suffer from AIDS we would like to test the injection process directly for it and we know that it does work. We have seen the results from some other tests and in the way of injections you can close things very quickly.  
K: We showed the pictures of the breast cancer last week.  At the same time we cannot show these things because of the ethical conditions of the internet even though this is scientific.  Now we are extending the research of the injections from cancer only to cancer and HIV.  If you suffer from this infection we think the gans injections could be a solution.  We have one of our volunteers who is using the technology who want to be out and he is a very well known actor and for the famous movies.  We have a second actor who is not acting any more. We have 2 well known people in show business.  
K:  We have taken up the 2nd one and we are processing for the injections.  It is amazing how the world of movies has a lot of people who are infected with this.  We are processing the second case.  We will start the process next week and we have another one in the background.  We will see if we can release the knowledge.  If this goes through and these people are happy and the doctors can confirm it, then it will promote the KF application technology for treatment of HIV.  We saw the research done in Togo and now we see the full research in full operation in the hospitals.   
K: we are still looking for cancer patients.  Some people have written to the foundation to see if the injections can be provided for free. We cannot do this as it is a burden on the finances of the foundation which is beyond what we can tolerate.  Maybe in the future if we receive support from the government that allows us to carry on with our research we can make the treatments reachable by the majority of the people.  

K: What I would like to see when we have more time is to show how you can treat the production and increase the energy of the body of the man to a spaceship so that you can understand the connection.  You can use the energies of the space ship to remedy the illness of the man.  So you can go in one room that you create with the understanding of the energy. If you receive a high dosage of the energy of given plasma fields from excursion into space, then you can deliver it without harming anybody else.  You cannot create infectious viruses inside the craft.  We will teach this in time to come and in the decontamination and energy balance before and after.  Departing is the same so that you do not bring any viruses into the communal area of the space ship. 
K:  This is part of the medical application and the scientific people will do this.  We measure the gravitational magnetic field strength of the given aura of the man. In going and coming back the aura strength has to be the same.  More or less you are correct or you pinpoint certain points that have to be the same.  Let’s say if the energy package attaches itself to your kidney but you lose some in your liver and the balance is the same, we can see what happened and bring the balance and you don’t cause any problems.  These are the developments that the medical side will gradually come to.  

K: as we are in Africa and we are going in a different direction and process I have a container load of these kinds of pieces for paraplegics and handicapped people in Balata.  I don’t have any use for it.  If anyone can do something with it we can put it at your disposal for building different kinds of reactors for different people.  One piece to made and to be put for specific application if 700 to 800 euro. A full 2 piece chair usually costs 2000 euros.  

K: These are very specialized pieces and I don’t have the time to use. Those of you, especially doctors, who would like to use these pieces, I have collected these over the years.  They are precious and you can pinpoint where to put the cores or reactors inside and solve the problem very fast.  They are there and they are worth at least ½ million euros.  I leave them at the disposal of the doctors if they want to use it and do anything with or make something with the reactors and test to see that they stay solid.  I use these, for example, for the leg or for the femur.  For the femur people don’t like things to be attached or glued to them.  You just make two of these for the upper leg and cascade it with the reactors fixed.  They get used to it and go to sleep with it.  In the morning after a few weeks you see the eradication of the illness. 

K:  So, if you look into any pieces that are used for paraplegics in different sizes, we have 8 to 10 container in the 20 foot truck container in Balata. It doesn’t have to all go to one person but if you want to ship it, it is in Balata. I shipped them to Italy. Now I don’t practice so those of you who are in the world of medicine and you want to target the disease at a specific point, it is very fixed.  Nowadays you use patches, but these are very effective in what you call the development of correction of the long term illnesses, especially for therapy for after chemo.  It can reduce the plasma fields in the muscle tissues and increase the strength of the bone marrow.  It is precise work.  I have used this for nearly 20 years.  

K: Now I am not in that kind of research but I have seen a lot of wonderful results with it.  If you can use them, it has to go to 2 or 3 people and then spread it around.  I have collected it in Italy.  There are chairs that are 2 parts and also chairs that are one piece.  We have pieces for the arms and for the legs.  If you are a doctor and you can use it, you will have to ship the material.  You can ship it from Balata to anywhere in the world.  It is available.  It is for you to use it and not to hoard it.  (1.37.42 minutes).      
R: here is mention from Vic who is making hydrogen gans a different way and at present he has total blue liquid water.  Can you ask Mr. Keshe if that is the first step?
K: Good Morning! (Notetaker:  Mr. Keshe says this when someone ‘hits the nail on the head.”)  But how ‘blue’ is the blue?  
R: he says he has a micro hydrogen placed in the water and the procedure is similar to CO2 procedure for gans making.  

K: would you like to share it.

Vic: good evening from Sydney Australia.  Good evening Mr. Keshe.  I have these microhedron capsules in vegetable form created by Dr. Patrick Flanagan who is a genius.  I have taking this microhedron for the last six years.  It helps healing. I put these in a container with the similar procedure as we do with the CO2.  I have created the plasma with copper on one side and nano coated copper on the side and I placed the microhedrons in the water between the two plates.   The microhedrons are the micro plant of hydrogen.  Within a couple of days I got a couple of balls of potential difference.  First the water was dark and within a couple of days it became very pure blue color in the water.
K: there is a difference and that is why I am asking what color of blue.  A blue, blue color if you use copper is nano atomic gans of copper that changed to that blue.  I have some of it.  That doesn’t necessarily mean that it is hydrogen unless you can explain to us how you do this.  If you have copper in your system and you use a specific way with the caustic you produce a blue copper gans.  It is a translucent.

V: this is translucent blue.

K: one of the gans of hydrogen is transparent blue.  That is why I wanted to know if this was.

V: I can’t show at the moment but it is more blue than the sky if you look at the sky on a clear day.

K: let me ask a few questions.  Is this copper on its own?  Or do you have plastic with it.  No, but the container is plastic. We would like to learn.

V: I am trying different procedures.

K: exactly how have you connected the container?  

V: it is a simple plastic container.  On one side I have copper coil nano coated with the gravitational magnetical.  On the other side is a coil that is nano coated.  In the middle of the water I put a little salt and a couple of the microhedron and is it producing hydrogen?  If I put zinc on one and copper on the other side in the same process I would create CO2 in the middle. I just the microhedron capsules in the middle.  

K: you get the material in the capsules?

V: yes, it’s hydrogen particles.

K: how do you put hydrogen particles in?

V: I don’t know how Dr. Patrick Flanagan does this; he is a genius. He has created a lot of things and created the hydrogen particles about 10 years ago.

K: can you start the camera.

V: My camera is damaged so could I show this next week?

K: yes.  (1.46.05 minutes).
V: I just want to know if I am on the true path because I have been mixing this transparent liquid water with the CO2 for the last 2 weeks.  I feel good; I’m still alive and I’m testing different things.

K: possibly you are on the right track so replicate this and you can fill your reactors with this as one of the fuels for the system. Share with us.  When knowledge is shared we open the doors.  

V: thank you.

K: please come back next week and share knowledge.  We have someone from last week to share knowledge?  Do you have that Rick?
R: yes, I have some videos from Rene.  

Rene: last week I talked about sharing the CH3 production.  I have a drawing to see how the wiring is done.  (1.49.08 minutes).  You can see to the two glass bottles.  On the left is a zinc plate and it is connected to the nano coated copper wire in the other glass.  This connection I made is a serial (?) connection between the two containers. (1.50.03 minutes).  Then I have the idea of speeding up the process with the capacitor that I made and here you can see the layers of the capacitor and the things I used to build it up.  I connected this way and the production starts quickly and the output of the gans is huge.  What we didn’t talk about last week was this wiring that could not be seen on the picture.  You can see the wiring here.  We didn’t talk about the last step which is putting some liquid plasma, 3 drops, on the nano coated copper and then I give the information of the 3 drops of some CH3 liquid plasma I produced several months ago.  My idea was to tell this capacitor to get the information of the CH3 directly through this wiring.  These were my thoughts when I built this setup.  

Rick: I have the video that is the same as the setup. 

Rene: I have some pictures and it’s interesting because the gans changed its color.  After the process the color of the CH3 gans was like this (1.52.31 minutes) and it’s dark on the top and then there is a layer of brown particles.  There are different particles.  The next thing that I saw was that there were some kinds of white particles that look like crystals.  Mr. Keshe told me last week that these may be CO2 particles.  Now I can show a picture from the glass.  This is the photo from the inside of the glass and you can see that some kind of thin layer was produced on the inside of the glass.  You can peel it off , but it is very hard.  When you get this material with light the colors change from red to yellow to green to brown and every color seems to be in this crystal/plastic.  I don’t know what this material is.  The last thing that I can show is the video from the gans I made yesterday.  
Rene:  strange things happened at this time that I noticed in the video. There are 2 or 3 drops of this gans in a small glass container. And this container is standing on the rotating magnetical field.  The interesting thing is that there are these particles that are going in a circular direction and sometimes the particles change direction and go to the other side. 

K: can I ask you a question.  Are these particles nano materials?

Rene: I think so because these particles were produced in the CO2 gans bottle and it was put in another position.  My thought was that the particles would position themselves in the field and now you can see some strange reactions.  

K: this is a centrifuge and I can see what is happening.  This is very interesting.  

Rene: here the particle changes its direction and I did not change the speed of the rotation. 

K: where did it change?  I want to see which one you are talking about. 

Rene: this is at the time mark of 38 seconds.  
K: it went backwards and they collided.

Rene: yes and it looks like the two particles are connected to each other in a way.

K: this is …..

Rene: why do they do this?

K: it could be two things.  You had the CH3 with the iron and it becomes atomic iron clusters.  In the gans action with the fields of other ganses it has to balance itself out.  This is how you get positrons. This is what I said in many of the original teaching especially when we were doing tests in Tehran.  People like Arman who have been with me for a long time I always explain this to.  Now you show it here that depending on the condition of the field strength the electron becomes the positron and we see the change of direction.  Then you show this here clearly.  I think if you observe this you will see other particles that randomly change direction and they go back again traveling when the field strength is the right way.  You have another particle in there that is reversing so they the gravitational magnetic fields are positioning themselves.  

K: what is very interesting is that if you look at this, I was explaining to Armen recently, this is why you need to add ganses into your solid state gans or nano particles into your gans or plasma. Because you see if you look at the cloud it stays steady.  The motion of the matter state or nano state is what stirs it up.  This is why the earth rotates.  The inner core in the rotation of the earth if you read in book 1 and I explain more in book 4, the central core of the earth is the mixture of the ganses of the nano material plasma and matter state.  And here you see it and why you need to be able to mix the nano state of the material into the gans.  That stirring creates a balance of fields and this is why in the space reactor we show and see the same thing by stirring the fields and rotating the discs. 

K:  can you explain to us what you are doing now?

Rene: yes, I am looking for a way to control this.

K: you have a magnet rotating underneath. 

Rene: yes, this is a rotating magnet.  Here you can see how the particles are positioning themselves in the magnetical fields.  
K: this is a centrifuge and you are stirring from underneath because the liquid is rotating. 

Rene: I build underneath which is rotating at a speed of 500 to 700 ______ per minute.  I found this is a good speed to show the reaction in the gans.  (2.01.28 minutes)  At this speed the particles are very active.  This is very interesting to see and I get the idea how the big the magnetical field is because if I put this container upwards, I can take it 10 centimeters higher and the field is still in this bottle.  I put the glass in the Magrav and if I leave it for 10 to 12 hours and the structure of the particles changes.  Then I can realize how the fields are going.  

K: what is the black on the dish; what material are you using?

Rene: every video and picture I am showing you is from the same gans.  

K: on the left picture we see the gans at the bottom that is white.  Is that a gans or does it look like a powder next to the black? (2.02.59 minutes).

Rene: I don’t understand the question.

Rick: is he asking if there is any white powder in the dish?

K: is this powder material here in the glass? (2.03.25 minutes).  Is everything we see the black powder?

Rene: everything you see here is gans.

K: yes, but is it a black gans or do have the gans of CO2 in the dish?  What is in that container on the left in the picture?
Rene: this is the gans; when it was produced it was black and it has changed it colors.  Now it is like a military green.  It is difficult to show in the photo. 

K: is this just background in the glass of gans or is this a see-through glass.  There is not CO2, correct?

Rene: correct. 

Rick: play the video because it was created in a later part of the video. 

K: what I assume is that because this is CH3 and you created CH3 from the existence of iron, these particles are nano iron particles and that is how they respond with the magnet underneath. 
Rick: I agree.

K: we have to learn; you have managed to create a gans of iron and the behavior is the interaction of the fields underneath of the iron with its own.  It would be nice to see if you could mix some of the white gans into it and see how the two behave.  See if the white gans is in the middle.  Are you adding white gans? (2.06.00 minutes)
Rene: no, this is only water.

K: you are stirring the pattern and it comes back together.  

Rene: I have another video where there is not so much gans in the glass and you can see the different colors.  (2.07.00 minutes).  You can see the material on the left side of the image and the particles are green and they make the position in a circle and there are some shiny blue particles.  Then there are darker blue and black particles.
K: these particles make their own space gap?

Rene:  yes.  

K: this is nice; this is very, very nice.  This is how, if you look at the boundary … I will explain, when you are ready the knowledge comes.  If you look at this (2.07.53 minutes)…. Have you put this in rotation?
Rene: yes.

K: if you look at this and then if you look at this one you will see the configuration of the 3 layers and they position themselves in mass by gravitational magnetic field strength.  It will be interesting to look at the side of the dish and see if these materials are floating and not on the bottom.  
R: I notice on the video on the right looks like the sun and all the planets you can see around the sun.  Then there is sort of an asteroid belt beyond the planets which is the way the universe works and it looks very much like the human eyeball.

K: if you look at this, the boundary is the physicality of the material and the fields.  This is very interesting and it is a visualization of a lot of things we talk about.  It will be interesting to look at the side of the dish and see if the materials are floating or on the glass.  Because the gray shows misty as a mixture and not flat.

Rene: it seems you are right.  Some particles are floating on top of the water and some are in the water. The layers of particles are different that I can see with my eyes but I can’t make photos of this. 
K: now you see the edge layers are coming in and the bigger ring is taking shape.  Thank you very much; this is very nice.  Do you have anything else to share?

Rene: we talked about the lights last week and I can bring those by going towards the Magrav system.  

K: is it still working?

Rene: yes, it is still working but I switch it on only when I wish it, so I have to improve my wish.

K: go near to it.  Don’t wish for it to come on; wish it to make me happy.  
Rene: that sounds good.

K: you say would you like to see me happy?  The light will come on because it makes you happy.  You tell what feeling you want from it and see if it gives you that.  Come back and share your knowledge. 

Rick: there is a question: Hello Mr. Keshe.  I come from China and I would like to ask you how to use the plasma theory to explain the fire. Thank you.

K: first of all, Happy New Year.  Second, I don’t know what you are talking about. 

Rick: I think to explain what fire is in terms of plasma theory.  We talked about fire as one of the forms of plasma along with lightening in terms of that kind of plasma on the planet.  How would you explain it with Keshe technology? 

K: fire, the way we see it, is in the matter state, the position and release of energy.  It is not that you see just what goes out, but there is a huge amount of energy coming in.  You call it burning.  It is more or less a matter specification.  We don’t have a fire in the plasma state.  You don’t see fire on the surface of the sun.  You see the interaction of the fields which give light and radiation.  The matter state is the only place where you see the tangibility that destroys itself when there is too much energy to be released.  And it manifests itself as heat or larger as a fire. It is a plasmatic interaction at the matter level of strength.  The light we see as the daylight is the matter interaction, the field interaction at the plasma level.  Fire is the interaction at the plasma of the matter strength. 

Flint (F):  I have a question about Fukushima and there is information that core reactor 2 has melted the concrete containment and is going into the ground.  I wonder what the true status of the reactors is there and what is the accurate information about the cleanup of the water and the lands around Fukushima facility.

K: there is a let out; we know and we are aware of it, but Tepco at this moment of time has decided to cut links with KF.  We prefer to stay that way.  Sooner or later they will come back. As I said, our problem with Tepco has been confirmation of the work with us.  But they have to hide it and we are informed they have been sanctioned.  During the sanction time they don’t like, later they will come back if they need help. But at the moment this is in hand of judges and the trials are showing the backup of what Tepco has done.  I cannot tell you any more; they hijacked the technology and they thought they walked away with it.  But, as I say, they don’t know the rest of the riddle.  I am aware of that there is an alert and a high level in Japan and the level has gone up by nearly as much as 8 times inside reactor 1 and they will come back if they need help.  
K: But they have burned all the bridges with us themselves deliberately.  They made a few billion dollars.  And now they have to answer.  There is a solution for it and we can make systems even at this late stage.  And, we have to see.  We cannot or possibly it can go worse and that worse condition will come if there is a rapid interaction and drop in the system. There is no control; it is just a heap of radioactive materials.  There is a way to do it; we suggested it and they jumped off.  They thought they were very clever.  We have to wait and see. I don’t know much more.  We are monitoring and we are informed on a continuous basis of what is happening inside.  And there is going to be a disaster if it goes any further.  

K:  The only problem we have is that there is one possibility and that is that the interaction and conversion of molten material is leading to the creation of plutonium.  The system has moved up a step. That is what I see and I could be 100% wrong.  In the time it has taken in the past 5 to 6 years since the accident there is a possibility that it has become stepped up to a fast breeder and that is why we see high levels.  This could be a few patches which have gone into the production of plutonium.  This will inevitably lead to the blowing up of the rest of the structure.  This could have been stopped; there is a way to stop it.  They could have reduced the activities but the highest we knew was 75 per hour and now it is 500 to 600+ reported.  
K:  This means we are entering the plutonium phase, definitely.  High level radiation from the uranium interaction into the high release alert that they have created by the numbers that are coming out, indicates that reactor #1, is a proliferation.  We will see this in the other reactors in time to come.  It is a natural proliferation and the system has stepped up from uranium to plutonium and now it becomes faster and faster.  We could see a massive production of plutonium in the next 6 to 12 months, longer or shorter, depending on what they have put in there. 
K: don’t forget that this was expected. Reactor #1 was used for the military development of plutonium a long time ago.  We announced this a long time ago and Tepco didn’t like it.  Japan has illegally entered into nuclear weapons technology.  Americans know it, IEA knows it and that is why Reactor #1 went this way.  They started proliferation and they have gone back on the track of the Second World War and now this rapid increase confirms our suspicion that reactor #1 was used by the Japanese for military purposes.  Creation of plutonium at this level of high radiation from uranium is very, very rare. It is not impossible, but they started a ‘seed’ around 2008 or 2009 and they have entered illegal actions of proliferation.  I don’t know why the Americans are not putting sanctions on Japan rapidly as they did with the Iran.  That is the decision of the new administration.  IEA has no teeth and now we will see how it goes.  
K: we expect a massive explosion and with it will go plutonium and the rest of it.  This is a very, very dangerous case.  It is extremely dangerous.  I was looking at this about … let me read it to you.  The levels are at plutonium level.  The levels are not at what you call uranium level any more.  The level of the radiation confirms to us the plutonium chain of interaction.  This is dangerous.  The level of the radiation gives good insight to the nuclear physicist as to what materials are used.  It is part of the process.  They used plutonium and we warned about it.  They are using Reactor #1 prior to the accident.  This is a publication from Tokyo and it says: the recent reading is far higher than the previous output of 73 per hour. On the part of the Reactor it has been described by some experts as unimaginable.  Tokyo Electric Power said that an atmospheric reading of up to 530 an hour had been recorded inside the containment of the reactor that was hidden by the huge tsunami in 2011.  The high readings show the scale of the task confronting thousands of workers as the pressure builds up and Tepco is to begin a 40 year process of de-commission. 

K: don’t forget that as part of the British reactors it has taken us 30 years and we have not managed to do a proper decommissioning.  These are pressurized waters in England and at especially now at Manchester University which is allocated and destined for the de-commissioning.  The de-commissioning of the British nuclear reactors in a controlled system, we are looking at 30 years.  This condition is impossible in Fukushima.  They say a single dose of ‘1’ is enough to cause radiation sickness.  ‘5’ will kill half exposed to it within a month and single dose of ‘10’ will prove fatal within a week.  
K: Tepco also said that image analysis has revealed a hole in metal beneath the same reactor. The hole was probably created by nuclear fuel that melted and then penetrated the vessel after the tsunami. As nuclear physicists when we see this and these performances the highest we have seen is 73 and suddenly we are building to 560.  It is probably as high as 1000 at the center and this means that we have entered a plutonium chain of events.  We warned about this and there is still time to overcome it.  It is for Tepco to open discussions with KF and we are not doing any more favors and allowing scientists to fly into Italy, driving at high speeds, endangering themselves in cars and destroying cars and then flying out of Germany or Austria so they don’t show they were in Italy.  
K:  The game is over. There is a solution even at the plutonium level of explosion. There is a solution.  We are watching and don’t forget we work closely in Japan (Tokyo University cancer trials) to protect our staff and we have entered nuclear plutonium explosion level.  That is imminent; it’s a matter of time.  If by melting the core there are sub-cooling systems.  It depends how far this melting has gone and is it embedded in solid stone or has it come across because it is under the edge of the country.  There are sub water levels that can cool it down, but it doesn’t look like it. Reactor #1 will go to 1000 and then we expect the explosion.  This is the warning for Tepco. We will not negotiate for Tepco because it is a waste of time.  But there is a solution and a way to do this.  We tried to help 3 times.  They thought they stole the technology and now let them sort out the plutonium explosion. 

K: this is a warning to all the ones around the ring of fire.  There are huge numbers of them. You have to understand nuclear bomb technology and you have to understand the technology in plutonium and hydrogen level with the hydrogen bomb going into what we call plasma bombs that are under consideration by different governments.  That is that you cannot start a chain of events with plutonium ‘willy nilly’ unless you have embedded in it or the materials has been cascaded in a specific way that it has started the chain of events.  We are not talking about this kind of levels of 1 centimeter.  The whole reactor is showing about 570 and Tepco has a very good reason to hide it.  Everything is as high as 800 and possibly to 1000 and this shows that there has seed of plutonium and a seed of proliferation.  

K: this is why we produce centrifuges—to take these pieces out.  That is why high rich uranium is done with centrifuges and this is part of weapons technology or advanced nuclear power stations.  But it does not happen so easily.  Piling can be a reason but as far as we see the discussion in the high level nuclear environment is that we are entering a plutonium chain of process.  We need one trigger and it depends on how it comes and then we will see the first plutonium explosion.  It will blow of and there will be nothing left of half of Fukushima if it goes.  That radiation level is highly dangerous.  They are using the tablets and trying to do a lot of things.  There is a way to confine the radiation using the plasma technology.  But we are prepared to share but not the way we did in the past so that Tepco does funny things to cover up.  We do not cover up and we can release the emails from Tepco. We will wait until the judge makes the decision with Tepco and then we will understand our position.  

K:   it is dangerous and we have entered the plutonium chain. The uranium chain showed the 73 and the scaling up has gone from uranium to plutonium.  The understanding of the radioactivity level above plutonium indicates massive amounts of plutonium were used.  If you go to the next level after plutonium, the radiation leaks and explosion is horrendous.  We have no scientific knowledge on that level.  The nuclear chain does not stop at plutonium. It carries on to heavier elements that are created in a given, specific condition.  There is a possibility some new materials are created in this condition.  In that process the instability of new materials would lead to a new wave explosion because the half cycle is too short and the energy is building up.  73 was horrendous; the report is of 560 and we know around Fukushima it is around 800.  
K:  We are entering a plutonium explosion; how far or when depends on how much is kept under control.  There is no technology to control it.  There is way to use plasma technology to cascade it and drain it and Tepco is not prepared to show their assent to the process so they can go through Iran.  We will enter direct negotiations through Iran. The IEA is aware of it and I have always said why has Japan not been sanctioned for developing the technology openly under the nose of the Americans and the IEA. Very soon you will understand.  The strange thing with this is how far Fukushima will go with releasing more.  They tell you in a very subtle way: the containment building still has a meter hole in it. This mans the radiation is entering massively into the Pacific Ocean.  It is more or less what happened the first time.  Now it is leaking into the ocean.  

K:  The whole thing came up in some pictures 2 to 3 weeks ago and I started looking at the radiation in the Pacific Ocean.  We see that China and Canada have much less, but we see a massive increase in the Pacific Ocean towards Hawaii towards the California coast.  Part of this radiation could be the reduction in some of the earth quake activities and field transfer is quite possible.  I looked at this and if you look at the radiation fields across the Pacific Ocean it is horrendous.  We have entered the plutonium phase.  How far it will stably hold nobody knows.  Maybe now Tepco will enter the total evacuation of the Fukushima area into other parts of Japan.  It is inevitable and it is time.  Time will tell. They have made a fire under a pile and this fire will is simmering.  If Tepco releases radiation around 700 to 800 in the coming time then this means we have passed the 1000 and this means we are at ignition point. 
K:  in ________ technology ignition (2.34.10 minutes) we carry nuclear material, we carry plutonium with uranium in a pile in the warhead.  It is the ignition which is the key for release.  And high level radiation is needed.  You have to realize that it is not just the plutonium which starts but when it goes into ignition the rest if the tons of uranium which are on it become part of it.  The chain process has started.  But time will tell.  Will it go off in the next few days, the next few weeks, a hundred years depends on what is inside and only the Japanese know what they had inside.  
K:  And as I said going back to the teaching of 2 to 3 years ago as a nuclear physicist I said that we see patterns of plutonium in this reactor and now we have the confirmation of that.  This is the confirmation of what we said—reactor #1 was being used and the Japanese WWII stated they could not produce weapons technology grade material.  Now what they have created becomes most probably the noose around their own necks.  And what is interesting and I have discussed this regarding IEA—why have they allowed Japan to produce the nuclear material with the full knowledge of the US and the IEA. We understand the reasons as they were creating a cobra (?) condition next to China.  This was supposed to put the pressure on China and it has backfired.  (2.36.57 minutes) 
K: if you remember the cobra crises with the missiles from Russia this was planned to be that way and unfortunately it has backfired and the system has exploded inwardly.  There is going to be some huge problems on the north side of eastern China if this blows up.  Economically it brings Japan in one of the middle range and not one of the top 3 or 4 nations in the world because their island becomes uninhabitable.  We have to wait and see.  If Tepco reports 750 to 800 which is now, they have massaged the figures.  This means we will enter nuclear explosion plutonium level.  And then the rest of the uranium on top will trigger because of the proximity of the reactors 2, 3, 4 and the chain of events over several months.  
K: Sorry about this but we said years ago that this reactor was used (to produce plutonium) and now we see it.  Uranium does not create these kinds of levels of activity.  The uranium side was 70, 80 to 100 and in some melt downs we have seen 150 to 200.  This is 530 which means it is a plutonium chain.  Don’t forget and let me explain:  what they are observing is what is actually reduced from the blanket of the uranium on top of the plutonium.  It is not the necessarily the real level inside the plutonium spot.  And it is a bigger spot because it is actually coming in huge amounts inside the reactor.  
Rick: somebody asked what would happen if we washed the coast with gans; would that clear the radiation or is there a way to use the gans….

K: the gans is too late.  

Rick: you can’t put it directly on the reactor? 

K: no, no—it is past the time.  I still offer the technology to the Japanese and not to Tepco.  If the Japanese public decides to overtake the condition in Tepco and the government allows the KF to be inside, then we are prepared to show ways to deplete the plutonium.  It happens all the time in the universe and we know the technology. 
Rick: did it go through the grating in the containment floor…

K: it is gone.  

Rick: do you have an instant answer for that problem?

K: it can be done, especially with dynamic reactors we can do this.  It has passed into matter state.  You have to confine it with the dynamic reactors in a specific way in loading it and then you can very much extract the energy in a column in a specific way.  It is very possible.  That is problem of Tepco. Go on the internet at educate-yourself and see the level of the radiation.  We are talking about huge space and not one point.  The whole core is creating that much per hour. That is the whole pile is about to ‘go.’  How much, how far and in a meltdown has it entered stone which it most probably has done?  They build these reactors with a lot of geological tests.  If it hasn’t melted the stone layer underneath the reactor and it has entered the water system, you might find the cooling that can carry on for years.  But, if it is blocked and past containment, then we are in for a plutonium warhead explosion  
Rick: news is just coming in from the live stream about a nuclear power reactor in France that just had an explosion.  There are some injuries and authorities have said there is no nuclear risk.  This just came out.

Keshe:  there has been a problem with the French nuclear reactors that we know.  A large number of them have been stepped down because of this position.  Part of the same system goes.  That is why Belgium is dispensing iodine tablets around Belgium. Where is the reactor, can you find it on a map?

Rick: it is in Flamaville (?) France.

Keshe: it is on the Belgium side of France. We know now that a number of reactors have been shut down or put on standby.  There are too many actually.  (2.42.30 minutes).  It’s at the northern tip of France.

K: it is on the British side.  It is on the Portsmouth, Southampton side of Britain.  We have to wait and see.  We know that reports have been coming in for the past 12 months that more and more French reactors are going on standby or ‘repairs.’  Don’t forget these reactors are used at full capability or capacity.  In the past 10 to 15 years the French became the backbone of electricity for Europe when there was a shortfall. Now we see the consequences of that.  There are a large number of reactors ‘offline’ at the moment and I think it is too many.  It could be 10 to 20, a double digit figure and that is very unusual.  

Flint: Mr. Keshe could you explain briefly what a plutonium bomb would be like and the effect on the ring of fire as you said earlier?

K: where Fukushima is located, we have never had a plutonium level explosion, but we have had tests.  So depending on the direction of the wind, you have the direction of the explosion. Then that depends on the contamination.  Plutonium explosion itself leads itself to a hydrogen explosion.  It is part of the process so you have back to back multiple explosions.  Most probably it would mean that in a radius of 200 to 500 kilometers from the point of explosion would make the region unlivable for a long time.  Then there is much contamination in the sea.  
K:  Then if you are in the proximity of this you need to create filters made of solid, dried gans of CO2 with CuO and make sure you create the dry gans of ZnO and make them in layers like you do when making carbon filters.  You put different layers of the gans inside and it must be totally dry.  You pass the water and air through it and it’s the only way you can absorb radiation fields.  It is the only way. Because of the strength of it you can filter water and air.  (2.46.06 minutes)
K: with a nuclear explosion we change from the matter state filters to the plasma state filters.  Those are the only ones that get it.  You can drink purified water and the problem is that you have to liquefy everything and soup will be passion of the way.  Air has to be filtered the same way. Exposure as I just read to you: 10 will mean death.  Then you go out by dimension from the explosion.  You have to remember that the land will be fully contaminated.  These parts of plutonium will land all over the place in a massive way.  We have to wait and see and I hope it doesn’t happen.  Technology to extract the energy to change the plutonium to uranium is with us; we have the technology.  It is for Tepco to understand to enter the negotiations in the correct way like men and not like bandits.  I can read you the email we received from Tepco and you will be shocked.  I can ready you my response to Tepco.

K:  We have entered plutonium phase and that is why we see the high rate and why we see how the international community reacts.  They are trying to play casually that it could be months or years before we see this but at the way it has suddenly increased this is a problem that they have.  There is no solution; they cannot bring it down or wash it because it is coming from inside of the pile. We will see.  We have no experience with this; we have no systems for this.  (2.48.45 minutes). 
K: my response on 12/14/2016 which is was a couple of months ago was very simple to Tepco.  It is written to the head of Tepco communication:  Dear Ms ____ I forgot to mention one point about your email and the dishonesty in it. We have with this email your email of the sanction breaking by Tepco and this is what we were looking for.  Content of your email confirms sanction busting and this is interesting as there was nothing wrong with our work as it became public that we are helping you.  If the work was no good why then was your organization asking for more in specific testing materials.  With this email and what we have in our records we can proceed with the judge’s order to bring you into the international court for lying and sanction busting.  I think you and your management have made a big mistake and walked yourselves into a big trap which we set for you and in confirming to us so that any judgment about your case regarding the technology will be identified. Please advise your management that we wait for you to respond correctly within 24 hours.  
K: Now the case is in the hand of the judge; the judge will decide and Tepco will have penalties for sanction busting.  They confirm how they had to sack people in different organizations so that they could cover their work.  It is inevitable for this happening and they have entered the wrong way by stealing and in a way they have done this to themselves.  
K: This is from Tepco dated 12/13/2016 and it says:


Our record shows that your radiation absorbing materials were introduced and samples were supplied to us through the intermediary supply company operating in Japan. At this point we do not see any point to start conversation with your organization.  What we told you for years you must already be aware that our supply contract with the so-called intermediary company was terminated because of you wanted release of information.  And unfortunately this issue ended up in the dismissal of responsible people from the supply company including its vice president and sales manager.  Yet, such a troublesome history of the work with us we went public with it.  You must be aware that our supply contract called for intermediary company was terminated because of your unwarranted release of information.  

K: now we see how Tepco works.  This is a confirmation of what Tepco has done and it has subsequently gone to IEA and the only reason they stopped the work with us was because we were very correct in publicly helping the Japanese by working with Tepco.  And it is signed by one of the top directors of Tepco.  So, this time when they come (to KF) they have to come through public channels.  There is nothing wrong with KF and the nuclear industry and they know it.  And two things have happened that what we call in English: angry because we went public and publicly we tried to help the Japanese and not just Tepco for making billions and that confirms it.  There is nothing wrong with the plasma technology, especially radiation and nuclear because this technology is built for the space technology.  There is nothing but radiation in space.  
K: Now I have read you and as part of the KF you understand. They are angry that we went public telling people what we do. That is how we started as the KF if you remember Yukoko went to Fukushima and we did the test publicly.  That is why we knew it worked.  They came to us and they used the intermediary so it would not show they were sanction busting.  You have to realize that leading uranium nuclear physicists at the time of this accident, Iran was under nuclear sanctions.  A lot of you were wondering why Obama did not put me on the sanction list. Because they needed that so they could carry on the work in Tokyo, Japan.  That is the only reason I was never put directly on the sanction list because they needed the knowledge I was carrying to help Japan.  

K: Don’t forget these reactors are owned by the American government and under the UN treaty America is responsible for Japan’s nuclear industry according to WWII.  Britain is responsible for Germany and both of the sanctions have been busted in one way or another.  We saw this with the Iranian situation.  In Germany they are investing in Belgium leading reactors for medical applications to match the Iranian business and on the other side America is responsible for the Japanese.  IEA has broken its own sanctions heavily just for the favor of a few and now it is play time.  
K:  The case is in the hands of a judge in Japan.  When we explain to you that we are doing the initial phase 1, phase 2, phase 3 tests and the license that was given to us is because it is within the structure of the Japan.  The judge is monitoring everything, all the data and how we handled it.  All this information should have been shared by the public and you see it in the email that I read you.  The anger is Tepco is ‘why did you go public’ and it shows they were sanction busting.  There is a figure of billions in damage to KF because of the judgment and it goes back to you who are the ones of the foundation.  There is nothing wrong with the technology in space and in radiation. There is a solution but the damages will be vast.  
K:  Members of the Tepco are sitting amongst you and listening now and as we say making a lot of mess in their pants.  This time negotiation, work with Tepco and the Japanese will be open and on the table and they don’t get angry by our releasing information.  There is nothing wrong except the pride of the Japanese. Strangely enough the manager who sanctioned the work with KF died in an ‘accident.’  I knew what he knew.  He said many times to us, I don’t want to deal with Keshe but I have to because he is the only solution for us. And I had the solution and they stole it for $253 million in US dollars. This reactor is going to go very, very badly.  Last time it was structure and this time it is a controlled nuclear explosion.  

Rick: someone has been waiting to show 2 health pens. 

K: go ahead.   Have you noticed something that since we exposed the hand of those people who were intimidating people are sharing the knowledge again because they know who they are and we are going for them.  

Rick: yes, that’s right.  

K: once they go away the rest will go away. We then become a nation operating freely.  
Atanus (A):  can I start sharing?  I am from Bulgaria and I am the administrator of the KF Bulgarian Facebook page.  We met when you were here.  
K: let me explain something strange that is happening with Bulgarian scientists.  There is a scientist which we have spoken to and they want to test and release papers about the work of plasma and the gans.  This gentleman is a scientist who says he can prove the plasma technology is correct.  We passed this on to the Bulgarian KF to handle this case with the professor. Then you can benefit from it. 

A:  I am showing the pens that I made (3.01.34 minutes) from your teachings.  In this pipe I have 162 windings and in another I have 144 windings.  I use this to treat myself against flu viruses.  The other large one I put next to Himalaya salt and hold it 20 to 40 minutes and hold the other pen in my hand.  The purpose is when I feel I am starting to get a virus.   Many people around me are sick with virus so if I feel cold or flu coming on I use the pens this way and I feel much better.  This is prevention.  I have nano-coated wire the same as the Magrav.  

K: this is fantastic; thank you for what you are doing.  We are using the transparent coca cola bottle in Africa for medical application; it is cheap and we can put it in the market.  These bottles are a gift.  

A: that is all I wanted to share.  It’s very easy.  

K: thank you very much.

Rick: more questions.  
Zibani from Togo: I want to thank everybody for KF.  Now I see a question about the karma.  I don’t know your answer.

K: what do you call karma?

Rick: there are 2 people asking if Mr. Keshe believes in karma and another asking how the past life (lives) affects our current life.

K: you have to explain what you call karma.

Z: it is that you live in the life and you die.  The image comes in the life when this person asks for karma.  Is there somebody like me and when you die you are finished.  Then the new baby comes and has the looks of the last person.  Is this part of karma?
K: if you think by dying you come back and you are incarnated, or your soul is incarnated in the body of a child.  I don’t believe in that; the way I understand the process of creation, you never die.  It is a transformation from one state to another of a different strength.  But, it depends on what you have gathered in the process. The way I understand the process of the creation, reincarnation in the level of the physicality in the same dimension is a possibility.  The soul is free to manifest itself in different dimensions.  But, you still have connections with the souls that you have interacted with or you have created in the process of your life.  Reincarnation on the level of the human race is more or less impossible.  You cannot kill yourself and come back again.  That is my understanding.

Z: thank you. 
K: you are doing a lot of good work in Togo.  Thank you very much indeed.

Rick: question from Ivan who asks I was trying to reach the soul according to your instructions.  I followed the signals you described and I have a problem.  It doesn’t matter what field I follow.  The deeper I go, as the strength of the field increases until it starts to be impossible to follow.  How can I go further?  If I feel a pain on top will I follow deeper or start to be like ____?  My attention (intention?) cannot stay there; it is impossible. 

Rick: I think you had a technique of following the feeling deeper and he does that until it starts to be impossible to follow. 
K: the more you practice the deeper you can follow. There is the emotion of the fear by the man of the unknown.  

Rick: so you develop a tolerance for it?

K: very soon the men of space will understand.  I was in a meeting yesterday and I said to the people around the table that we are going to go to space from here in Accra and they could not believe it.  Here? Impossible! I said it would happen very soon because we are on the verge of doing it.  After understanding the explanation of the technology they could say yes we could go.  But they still look at the physical dimension to go.  If you go further you can travel to deep space with your body and you don’t need…   When I explain how the body of the man was made to be able to transmute and the man not even understood.  Stand and look for the body of the man from the top of the head and you will see the condition of the structure of the 4 reactors and you will see the condition of the 12 reactors even more.  
If you can go deep enough to reach the state of the soul you will understand how deep enough you can travel within the space of the dimension.  This is very, very simple.  The shape of the body of the man, especially the brain and other organs has given man the opportunity to be able to travel if he understands his emotion. You don’t need a vehicle.  If you adjust your breathing, in line with the work of the flow of the blood in your heart you have found the delta.  If you find the position of interaction of the position of the emotional side you have achieved the 4th reactor.  You always look for the chakras from the bottom to the top.  But the chakras in the space of the man’s emotion sit flat on his chest.  If you understand this process then through the emotion you can change the reactors of the soul for the strength of the release of the soul, then you decide the shape of the body of the man in the manifestation of his existence.   If you can control your lungs now you can see and you decide the flow of the energy and with it you decide the shape of the man. (3.16.37 minutes).  Those who speak about chakras and work this way have not fully understood the knowledge of existence.  You go with the chakras this way.  But in fact you have to with what is connected to the emotion and not the physicality.  Anything below this side is to do totally with the physicality (below the heart and lungs).  So, when you have the soul in the strength through the emotion and you have the existence of the lungs now you see yourself in the dimension of the craft.  You decide what to be manifested in what shape comes to you.  It is the pull of the physicality of the matter state that creates the extension of the body of the man.  If you understand how to control this environment, through your emotion as I said you can even decide on the color of your eyes every second.  The people who carry different souls … and you call them schizophrenic….they have access to this better than anyone else.  They change the behavior and the physicality with it.  You see people with very strong characteristics of multiple souls and they change the color of their eyes through the emotion.  So, it is the soul and the emotion that dictates the manifestation of the physicality.  When you look into the eyes of the person with multiple souls (3.18.40 minutes) and when you speak to one soul or the other you see that the color of the eyes change because that is what I want to attract.  So the emotion changes and it happens instantaneously.  I have seen a few.  So the emotion has the direct effect on the manifestation of the physicality.  You tell me how you can do if you are in control of your emotion and you can attract your soul you can change direction and dimension and you can go into space.  You don’t need an aircraft.  You don’t need a space ship.
K: many people travel like this across the universe. Many, many people do this because they control the emotion and decide the place of manifestation.  They come as male or female as you call it, but it’s not because of reproductive organs. It is giving form to exist; you become the Adam and the rib.  This is where it comes from.  So, with you emotion you can and do exist and that is what they call when the souls go ‘higher.’  It is the sharing of the essence of the energy of the creation.  But it takes man a along time because man does not have trust in his own existence.  He has to learn that he can control his emotion and his soul.  He has always been put in the separation that there is a God and God is the creator of man’s soul which connects to the emotion.  
Rick: there is another question: is the human blood connected to the emotional level because the red blood cells have lost their cores?  They mention the intermediary layer for the materialization for the materialization of the fetus and the red blood cells ‘light up’ as we all know.

K:  the creation of the blood as I have explained is the connection between the emotion and the soul of the man with the physical part.  The physical part is carried by the iron which is the planet you are created from and it gives you the hemoglobin at the beginning of the structure.  And, the oxygen is from the dimension of the acid from the amino acid side.  The two create a flow.  I explained this in the last couple of weeks.  The blood carries both the field interaction composition of the emotion as one side with the amino acid and the other side which is the metal side which is the physicality. Oxygen does the emotional side and the iron in the hemoglobin does the matter side of the connection to the planet.  Of course it affects one and that is how you share everything in the body with the emotional side and the physical part. 
K: if you look at it your brain is the gaseous part and from the neck down you are in the matter state.  But there is the matter of the muscles and everything else which are the attributes of the physical part of the planet.  So in deep space you can travel and you never die.  At the moment as I said for another teaching, the assumption that you go into space and die deep in space and you ‘disappear.’ In a way you never die.  If you understand your soul you decide where you want to land.  You become a rocket of your own.  When they find the man who has found the path to his soul, he will exist anywhere in the universe.  The path to your soul is the chameleon to the life in the universe.  
Rick: the question from Leon in the chat so why are building a space ship. Why are we building the activating station for our body? 

K: We are teaching everything; it is you who decides which ship to take.  There is the donkey, taxi, the jumbo jet, the car…you decide which way you want to travel.  At the moment you are happy with the donkey and we are showing a little bit more; it could be a car too.  It is your decision but we teach everybody.  Just because you have the donkey it won’t stop you from getting into the cars. 
Rick: Another question:  how is sound used to initiate the building of fields?  How can you build a starship with the help of sound beside the gans of the plasma?
K: when you do it let me know.  

Rick: I have been working on some sound experiments on sound on my own and hope to create the plasma in sound in a sphere of water.  I’ll let know about the results.

K: we are always the student and we learn. 

K: let call this a day.  We tried to teach so that you understand about the space ship development.  We hear there is a promising talk and we will see where it goes. We will try to explore more and more.  If we teach everything in one go man will be left behind so I am taking my time to teach more in this direction.  Please remember that we are still looking for cancer volunteers for the trials and we need quite a few more people.  
K: Please remember to collaborate with us with more information.  We are looking for the past records of two people on the case of DL.  We think there are more death packages DL has been part of that we do not know about.  The Facts about Dirk will have more information from securities in the next week or so.  It will show the direct connection before, during and after the death of the scientist in Holland and how that was collaborated.  After that they suddenly appeared in compression technology and we need to bring this case to a close.  The only thing the police in Belgium did not know was that the gentleman who died in the cell was a collaborator working with the guy who initiated it.  He was disposed of because he could have talked.   Everything else was made to look that way because they have been after the suitcase for a long time.  

K:  We are sharing knowledge on a regular basis with the attorneys on all the cases so they can pass messages on to each other.  We are working with the police in different directions.  We need more information on the background of the existence of this gentleman who is what we call the close associate ‘partner.’  They eat and sleep with each other and he lived across the road on the same street because there was enough time to plan the next murder.  So it is important for us to close this case the way we did with Alan Sterling.  All the links end up in Antwerp child trafficking and now the murders and the patents which they put in they thought the got.  
K: When we speak to the families and the close friends in these cases everyone knew the information but they were not putting down the patterns in the cases.  This had gone missing and now they can see it.  Hopefully we will have DL in custody very soon with his associate.  You don’t come out with the patent, a suitcase and plan murders.  We have evidence showing their collaboration from 1998 and 1999 and suddenly both of them became compression scientists.  Very interesting.  Let the police do their job.  I promised we would bring the murderer of Fabio to justice and we will see the game of how this happened.  Now we ask it; security has released the pictures and we could release the pictures of the girl who was killed.  You will see the pictures of the man who died and I met twice with him with DL.  He has been suspected in the murder as well as two people he knows.  One has been disposed of by DL’s connection with the Belgian police and we know which policeman is involved.  So you see, the picture is becoming very clear.  
K: we need your further support and information so that we can bring this case to a close and make the world of the scientists safer and have less pedophiles on the road. We showed collaboration of people he calls liars and how he has been lying.  We showed the connection with the fire and everything is there.  It is my job in KF to stop all the nonsense that has gone on.  We don’t want you (DL) take anything down; you left enough finger prints in everything you have written in the past year.  We will bring you to justice; you have done enough damage. You shot yourself in the foot and now we help you to the ambulance that takes you to prison.  
K: thank you very much for today,

Rick: thank you Mr. Keshe; that will end the teaching for the 158th Knowledge Seekers’ Workshop on Thursday, February 9, 2017.  Thank you for attending. 
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